

From: Russell, Richard
Sent: Tue, 8 Jul 2025 21:07:50 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Lamanna, Isabelle; McGregor, Ruby
Cc: Young, James; Prosser, Justin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Invitation to Address NMA Board of Directors on September 22/23 in CO

Adding Ruby to my last message.

From: Russell, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 5:07 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>; Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Address NMA Board of Directors on September 22/23 in CO

Thanks for getting right back. Yes, the Dept Sec would also be very well received. Our members know him and like him from his time at FERC.

Thanks again for the help.
 Richard

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:58 PM
To: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>; Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Subject: RE: Invitation to Address NMA Board of Directors on September 22/23 in CO

Hi Richard,

Thanks for reaching out and for the invitation! I'm also looping in Ruby McGregor on our scheduling team, while Izzy is traveling. Transparently I can share up front that the Secretary is currently scheduled to be in NYC on the event dates, however, we are happy to explore options. Would NMA be interested in a surrogate?

Ashley Hébert
 Director of Scheduling & Advance
 Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy
 Office: (202) 586-5534
 Cell: (b) (6)

From: Russell, Richard <RRussell@nma.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 3:57 PM
To: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Young, James <jyoung@nma.org>; Prosser, Justin <jprosser@nma.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Invitation to Address NMA Board of Directors on September 22/23 in CO

Isabelle and Ashley – please find attached an invitation for Secretary Wright to address the National Mining Association (NMA) Board of Directors meeting at The Broadmoor, in Colorado Springs, Colorado in September.

Our members would love to hear from the Secretary.

Let me know if you have any questions or if I can provide additional information.

Thank you for your assistance,
Richard



Richard M. Russell
Senior Vice President of Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Direct: (b) (6)
rrussell@nma.org

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact NMA's Director of IT.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
